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Gibsown-G—Iaﬁss, Mary

From: Miller, Steve :

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2002 9:58 AM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: FW: 2001 SB 212 relating to unsolicited email
Mary,

Will you redraft this for Sen. Risser?

Steve

From: Travis, Leslie '
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2002 9:47 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: 2001 SB 212 relating to unsolicited email

Hi Steve, Would you please assign a draft request for a redraft of SB 212 relating to unsolicited email. The new draft for
this session should include the amendments that the Senate adopted to it. Thank you. Leslie Travis
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October 29 iated by diteetion of BLY CHIEF CLERK.

AN ACT to create/134.74 of the statutes; relating to: restrictions on the

transmission of unsolicited electronic mail.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

12 consists of the bill, as affected by
following documents adoptedin the senate 23, 200T: i as
cted by Senate Amendment 1, Senate Amendment 2, Senate Amendment 3, and
Sena ment. 4 (as affected by Senate Amendment 1 thereto).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: 5

SECTION 1. 134.7 { of the statutes is created to read:

134.7{ Restrictions on unsolicited electronic mail. (1) DEFINITIONS. In
this section:

(a) “Electronic mail solicitation” means the unsolicited transmission of a
message by electronic mail for the purpose of encouraging a person to purchase

property, goods, or services.
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(b) “Solicitor” means a person who makes an electronic mail solicitation.

(2) RestrICTIONS. No solicitor may make an electronic mail solicitation to a

o

STE]
person without the consent of the person solicited unles;%f the following applies:

(a) The person solicited has or had a business or personal relationship with the

.. STEY
solicitor. Ao R Tho
(b) The electronic mail solicitation contains a statement thatflis made for the

purpose of encouraging the person to purchase property, goods, or services.

hi agessh ect the Ia geMiiSerted by serr a3

M-mnw mage w aevd‘mm,o
(c_) ¥74] '(%gal name, street address, and electronic mail address of the solicitor.

(3) ProHIBITION. No solicitor may make any clecctronic mail solicitation to a
person who has notified the solicitor in writing or by electronic mail, at least 30 days
before the solicitor makes the solicitation, that the person does not want to receive
electronic mail solicitations.

(4) EXCEPTIONS. Subsections (2) and (3) do not apply to a person who provides
computer users with access to a computer network and who, as part of that service,
transmits electronic mail solicitations, other than electronic mail solicitations
prepared by the person providing access to the computer network, to those users.
Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit a provider of Internet access
service from adopting and implementing a more restrictive policy, or entering into
and enforcing a more restrictive contract, under which the providér may decline to
transmit any electronic mail solicitation that violates that policy or contract.

(5) TERRITORIAL APPLICATION. This section applies to any electronic mail

solicitation received by a person in this state.
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(6) DAMAGES. (a) A solicitor who violates sub. (2) or (3) is liable to the person
solicited in an amount equal to the person’s damages or $10 for each electronic mail
solicitation made to the person in violation of sub. (2) or (3), whichever is greater.

(b) In addition to the amounts under par. (a), a person who recovers damages
under par. (a) may recover costs and, notwithstanding s. 814.04 (1), attorney fees.

(7) INJUNCTIVE RELIEF. A court may grant an injunction against a person who
violates this section, in addition to awarding damages under sub. (6).

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to electronic mail solicitations transmitted on the
effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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June 28, 2001 — Introduced by Senators RISSER, ROESSLER, BURKE, DECKE
{HUELSMAN and HANSEN, cosponsored by Representatives KRUG, MUSSER, Bock,

IURBAN, HAHN, ALBERS and O1T. Referred to Comwmittee on Privacy, Electronic
Commerce and Financial Institutions.

i\ AN ACT to create 134.74 of the statutes; relating to: restrictions on th
™~
2 transmission ted ronic mail.
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Artilysis by the Fegislative ReferenceBureau

Current law restricts the transmittal of unsolicited messages by facsimile
machine for the purpose of encouraging customers to purchase property, goods, or
services. This bill imposes similar restrictions on the transmittal of unsolicited
electronic mail for this purpose. Under the bill, a person sending such electronic mail
(solicitor) may not transmit an unsolicited message without the consent of the person
being solicited unless the\pressape issemt~duiri g ighitinne-he d-will hetoss
than-ohe page-in lemsth-if printédand the person being solicited has or has had a
previous business relationship with the solicitoryY INSERT ANL. |

The bill also imposes a prohibition on any electronic mail solicitation to a person
who has notified a solicitor in writing or by electronic mail that the person does not
want to receive electronic mail solicitations.

The restrictions and prohibitions under the bill do not apply Lo a person who
provides computer users with access to a computer network and who, as part of that
service, transmits electronic mail to those users.
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<The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented inm

enact as follows:

v

./ ~— \__\_/ﬁ’_’\

ws )

ey

U~ — —— —

hY




2003-2004 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-0135/?ins
FROM THE MGG-.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

wsanL 1 <

, the solicitation contains the legal name, street address, and electronic mail
ddress of the solicitor, or the solicitation contains a statement that it is being made
for the purpose of encouraging the person being solicited to purchase property, goods,
or services.
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Two of the floor amendmentsyadopted by the senatgf to 2001 SB-212 did not perfectly _\_
mesh with the text of the bill” Please review this redrafted bill carefully to make sure [\ 'H‘&
it complies with your intent. In that regard please note that the solicitation is exempt
from the restriction under s. 134.74 (2){'if it meets only one of the conditions under s.
134.74 (2) (a) to (o); it does not hage to meet all of them to be exempt.

3

Mary Gibson—Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215
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September 27, 2002

Two of the floor amendments, adopted by the senate, to 2001 SB-212 did not perfectly
mesh with the text of the bill. Please review this redrafted bill carefully to make sure
that it complies with your intent. In that regard please note that the solicitation is
exempt from the restriction under s. 134.75 (2) if it meets only one of the conditions
under s. 134.75 (2) (a) to (c); it does not have to meet all of them to be exempt.

Mary Gibson—Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215
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September 27, 2002
MEMORANDUM
To: Senator Risser
From: Mary Gibson-Glass, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-0135/1 Unsolicited electronic mail

The attached draft was preparcd at your request. Please review il carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

o

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY ></ JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 267-3215 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



